valiuen VUUIIly DUAaru 01 GOMmMmISSIONners 1806

52167 CRYSTAL P. PEACOCK, CCR 03/03/2022 1806

INVOICE # DATE PO # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01182022 2/24/2022 TAKEDOWN FOR THE HEARING HELD 01.11..2022 1,750.97

02172022 2/28/2022 TRANSCRIPT ST VS 2015CR325 60.00

02232022 2/23/2022 TAKEDOWN FOR THE HEARING HELD 02.08.2022 190.08

CHECK TOTAL 2,001.05
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U
INVOICE [gy_ .
Crystal P. Peacock, CCR DATE: February 23, 2022
93 Crystal Lane INVOICE NO. 02232022

Baxley, GA 31513
(912) 366-8997 (office)
(912) 366-8039 (home)

|- BT 13— IR

BILL TO: 0D. 3. 190l 531300

Mr. John S. Myers
A

Camden County Attorney &ﬁA,\l“J%f
P.0O. Box 31569
Woodbine, Georgia 31569
DESCRIPTION
Takedown for the hearing held on February 8, 2022, in Camden
County, Georgia, before the Hon. Stephen G. Scarlett, Sr. - In Re:
James Goodman and Paul Harris v. Camden County

Total Due: $190.08

Tax IDENTIFICATION NUMBER [N

Thank you for your business. Interest of 1.5% per month will be
added on Invoices not paid within 30 days.



Tammy L. Duke_s__

— =
From: Nancy A. Clark-Gonzalez
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:45 AM
To: Tammy L. Dukes
Subject: FW: Invoices for Spaceport Hearings

Importance: High

Nancy Clark-Gonzalez

Chief Financial Officer

Camden County Board of Commissioners
PO Box 99

200 E. 4th Street

Woodbine, GA 31569

(912) 576-6682 (Office)

(912) 552-3761 (Mobile)
nagonzalez@co.camden.ga.us
www.camdencountyga.gov

From: John S. Myers

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:44 AM

To: Nancy A. Clark-Gonzalez <nagonzalez@co.camden.ga.us>
Subject: Re: Invoices for Spaceport Hearings

From: Nancy A. Clark-Gonzalez

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 8:20:58 AM
To: John S. Myers

Subject: RE: Invoices for Spaceport Hearings

John,
We'll get it paid. Charging to your budget unless you tell me otherwise.

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



Tammx L. Dukes

From: Nancy A. Clark-Gonzalez

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 8:24 AM
To: Tammy L. Dukes

Subject: FW: Invoices for Spaceport Hearings

Tammy, charge to 100-5-1530-521201 and John’s email is approval to pay.

Nancy Clark-Gonzalez

Chief Financial Officer

Camden County Board of Commissioners
PO Box 99

200 E. 4h Street

Woodbine, GA 31569

(912) 576-6682 (Office)

(912) 552-3761 (Mobile)
nagonzalez@co.camden.ga.us

www.camdencountyga.gov

From: Nancy A. Clark-Gonzalez

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 8:21 AM

To: John S. Myers <countyattorney@co.camden.ga.us>
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

200 E. 4'h Street

Woodbine, GA 31569

(912) 576-6682 (Office)

(912) 552-3761 (Mobile)
nagonzalez@co.camden.ga.us

www.camdencountyga.gov

From: John S. Myers

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 5:20 PM

To: Nancy A. Clark-Gonzalez <nagonzalez@co.camden.ga.us>

Cc: Tammy L. Dukes <tldukes@co.camden.ga.us>; crystalpeacock@yahoo.com
Subject: Re: Invoices for Spaceport Hearings

Pay it

From: Nancy A. Clark-Gonzalez
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 4:06:49 PM



To: John S. Myers
Cc: Tammy L. Dukes; crystalpeacock@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: Invoices for Spaceport Hearings

John,
Finance did not receive Inv 01182022, dated 1/18/2022. The other invoice is dated today.

We can get both processed in next week’s check run, just need your approval and confirmation to expense to SP.
Nancy

Nancy Clark-Gonzalez

Chief Financial Officer

Camden County Board of Commissioners
PO Box 99

200 E. 4th Street

Woodbine, GA 31569

(912) 576-6682 (Office)

{912) 552-3761 {(Mobile)
nagonzalez@co.camden.ga.us

www.camdencountyga.gov

From: John S. Myers

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Nancy A. Clark-Gonzalez <nagonzalez@co.camden.ga.us>; Tammy L. Dukes <tldukes@co.camden.ga.us>
Cc: Crystal Peacock <crystalpeacock@yahoo.com>

Subject: Fw: Invoices for Spaceport Hearings

Ladies - status on these? I submitted several weeks ago.

From: Crystal Peacock <crystalpeacock@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 10:07 AM

To: John S. Myers

Subject: Invoices for Spaceport Hearings

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
Hope all is well with you. | just wanted to reach out about the previous invoice for the transcript from Camden that |

haven't received payment for. | gave it an extra couple of days just in case the mail was running slow. | have also
attached the invoice for takedown of the hearing on February 8th. Will you check on it for me?



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

200 E. 4*h Street

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
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